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The official organization of the village known as
VMedina, Wisconsin is registered as 1850 whan the first

poat office was es tab13ahedethazgé“9xi0: to that date

however, aet%lerb had beévvﬁmmlng tﬁ that area for at
’least teh yearsav BJ ?850v when the townahlp of *ale was
carved out of the pzev1ously ex;%tlng Hortonia tOWﬂShlp
to the ﬁorth and Medina fo;rlally organized, there were
already a large number of farmers and frappers living there
with their families. (Originally Medina had 5een known as

Young's Corners, after ane of the first settlers)

It is caommonly thought that the first church in the

Dale-~Medina area was organized under the leadership of the

Wisconsin Svnod Lutheran, Pastor Gottlieb Fachtmann., This
however does not seem to be complgtely true., It is true
that the first Lutheran church in this area was organized
in 1859 by Pastor Fachtmann, but Uutagamie County records
show that as early as November, 1849 religious services
and instruction were conducted there by & Reverend .Jnhn

Rinehart.

Little i1s known about Keverend Rinehart other than that

he was a pioneer preacher who maved (for what reason we
F

do not krow) from Ohio to the Medina area of Wisconsin,

His particular religious affiliation is not known, although

it seems fairly cecrtain that he was of Heformed or come
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sort of evangelicalasince the peocple of the Medina area

wefe primarily of Pennsylvania Dutch background (at least
the earliest settlers) and it is doubtful that they would
have accepted a man whose beliefs were too far distant from
their own, Although aver the years much has begn fargotten
about this first clergyman to come to¥%ﬁ¢ §ioneer settle- .
ment of Medina, he is remembered asihaVing«been well
received by the residenté and was acknowledgéd by them aé
their spiritual leader. . Reverend Rinehart (who made his
residence in Medina) is credited as being instrumental igkrﬁ
the development of the settlement through his preaching
and teaching and religious influence,

lhe first church organization of any kind then was
begun by a man of Reformed background. In 1853 Rinehart
left Medina for a churcﬁ?éﬁme believéﬁ?m the western part
of Wisconsin., Little is known of Rinehart after this point,
anA e thereflittle xnown about the church organization
in Medina between the years 1053 and 1858 when the
Lutheran chﬁrch was organized there by Pastor Fachtmann,
It is uncertasin, but the early organization of a Heformed
body as the sole church in that area could be a reaseon for
the later . ties which the Reformed amﬁ Lutheran churches
had there,

I'm 1858~5%, when Pastor Fachtmsrnn organized 57, Paul's
Lutheran Church in Medina, bhoth groups made use of the same
meeting place for their services{at first a school just

south aof the present villags and then a church dirvectly



shuth ofﬁfhe present Union Cemetary)? Uﬁe can see several
pmssible‘réaéons for this codperation,‘ First; it was just
more Qconomically and practically feasible since both groups
were made up'of settlers whgfiimited in their resources.
Since wealth was not a commodity that‘wasﬂpresenflin any
great abundéncevin those dayé; the most reasonable solution
to the problem at hand wés fo share the resources available.
And since sharing seems to have been a commonplace and

. LRstence '
necessary means ofain pioneer life, it would only be natural
for these people to come to the conclusion that a joint
.effort at acquiring and maintaininé a place of worship
made the most sense, Tied to this was the realization that
the small number of people which each group represented
made it a fiscal + necessity to join forces to establish
a meeting place, at lsast at the beginning.

Another reason is more speculative ‘than the abave: .
mentioned , factors, hawever, - it seems to this writer
that the seed.sown from the earlier association with the
Reformed remained. This is not to say that Reformed
practices were instituted in‘or carried over to the
Lutheran Church when it was formed, however,the affinity
which existed between the people expressed itself in a
desire to maintain an association between the two groups
which was realized in the sharing of the same house of
worship.

From 1859 (when 5t. Panl's Lutheran Church was
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organized) to 1888 the Reformed and Lutheran groups continued
ta share the same place of worshipas It was in 1888 that
the Reformed Church decided to mave their church to Dale,
selling their interest in the church building in Medina
to St., Paul's Lutheran Church. Freom this point .. to the
present the two groups have had their own houses of warsﬁip
'independeht'of;eaﬁh_o{here Ahy affinity which ﬁay have existed
between the two grQQpthas'diséppea;ed;sincenthﬂtSEparatiaﬂs
But. what caused the Reformed to relocate in 18887
It would be profitable to lock into some of the reasons
behind that move since iatér some of these same reasons
would play a part in the decision of 5t. Pau;'s also to
relocate in Yale, but for them not until 1806,
By 1888 many settlers had moved into the area. As
the area became more inhabited, it haturally followed that

the number of people belonging to the churches also grew

until the old church building was no longer large enough
to meet the needs of the two groups. The Reformed, as we

have said, were the first to decide that a move would best

serve the neasds ot their growing congregatinm.

Dther factors seem to have been Bgual in prominence
to the former, in the minds.. pfi. those ..people.
When the township of Qale was organized in 1850, Medins
was also organized as the first and only official town in
the immediate area(the nearest town, Hortonville, was one

i
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German mile - 4 of ours- away;. e ths first official

settlement of the township, Medina bsgan to grow and prosper.




A post affice was established in 1850, at the same time
the town was organized, and this helped to make Medina more

of an important center to the community right from the start.

A statement from the Appleton Crescent of 1868 calls Medina
. —

-

"the outstanding settlement of UOutagamie Caunty“"w The
village continued.to Qfmw, In.1872 the Central Wisconsinf
railroad (the presen% SQD ine) was built through Dale(iﬁé
neighbaring settlement two miles to tﬁa west) but the depm{?r
was established just south of Medina.

The year 1872 was the beginning of the end of the

for

propsperity:ahd:prominence whigch Medina had enjoyed
nearly a‘'quarter of a century. Although Medina did have

the railroad depat to its credit, it was inevitable that

it would not stay forever since the line was built directly
through Dale.

The railroad was only an evidence of a further problem
which Medina was experiencing. Meaina Qas growing and doing
well during this period, but while Medina was growing Dale
was growing faster. Theretore, it came as no great surprise
when the railroad announced in 1876 that it was moving its
depot into Dale. Now Dale had both the railroad and depot
while Medina was left out in cold,as it were. As a result
of the railreoad coming through,bale beyan to increase in
size while théwg5pulation of Medina remained the came.

L

the motivation behind the Reformed Church decivion
to relocate was then primarily the thriving and growing

condition of Dale over acainst the increadinrgly stagnating
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condition of Medina.

In 1888, St. Paul's also conSiderdd relocation to
UDale for the very same reasons as mentioned in reference
to the Reformed Church, 5%, PaQL"thDwevepidecided against
the move at that time:.since they hdd just acquired the sole
ownership of the Medina church as a result of thezmoyp of
Reformed‘group and suﬁsequant.sale of thedir Share:in thaﬁ
building. |

ot., Paul's Lutheran Church remained and prospered
at its location across .from the Union Cemetery. Everything
was going well at that location, and they probably would

have never moved unless nature had interceded in 1908

forcing the decision which had been delayed for twenty

YBArs,

May 11, 1908, was a milestone in the history of the
5>t. Paul's congregation. A cyclone and windstorm
moving through the area struck the church, tore
down the steeple, moved the church partially from
the foundation and completely destroyed the wagon
shed. This brought the long debated issue as to
whether or not the church should be moved to Dale,
to a climax,.... Now with the partial destruction
of the church, the matter wes settled. In the
minutes of that meeting in May the secretary wrote
as follaows: "It was moved and seconded that since
the rebuilding of the church at Medina would cost
$1350, while the moving and building in Dale would
be only $2049.24, and sincethere is more opportunity
for growth in Dale than in Medina, that therefore
we relocate our church and rebuild in Dale."

The motion passed by a majority vote and the relocation
process was begun, Five months later the new 9t. Paul's
tutheran Church of lale, VWisconsin was dedicated on

September <7, 1908, 7



Although the immediate motivation for the relocation
was the result of agatural disaster, the advantages of a
growing community played at least an equal role in helping
those people make the final decision. Therefafe the Lutheran
church of the Dale ~ Medina area which its beginnings as
a pioneer church sharipé the local school hoﬁse'with the
Reformed Church finally had its own new‘church in a new

town,
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